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May 8, 2023 

TO:  All Prospective Proposers 

FROM:  Kim Albritton  

  Director Financial Operations  

 

RE:  ITB 23-20 Manufacturer Direct Ship Bid 

ADDENDUM 2  

This addendum is issued as a part of the aforementioned ITB.  The changes incorporated herein are an 

amendment to and supersede those conditions shown in the original solicitation.  The Proposer shall 

acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing this form and returning with their submittal. Failure to 

do so may subject Proposer to disqualification. 

Q1. Will pricing be read at the Public Bid Opening? 

A1. No 

Q2. Page 17-18 of 42 , Section 31. PRICE ESCALATION | Does the Renewal Rate within the Pricing Schedule 

supersede the Price Escalation Clause? 

A2. Renewal rate is what the vendor may increase the price per year indicated. Price escalation is included 

in the event large increases in the market occur (i.e. supply shortage).  

Q3. Page 39 of 42; Attachment L – Notification to Short-Terms Workers | Can you confirm whether this 

form is applicable to the Manufacturer Direct Ship Bid for USDA Commodity Food Products, and whether it 

is required as a part of the submission? 

A3. Yes, please sign and return. 

Q4. Is the Renewal Rate % required as a part of the submission, in order to have the option to increase 

price for each renewal year?   

A4. Yes 

Q5. Is the Renewal Rate % the max percentage increase allowed for each renewal year? 

A5. Yes 

Q6. Is the Renewal Rate % evaluated at the time of the award? 

A6. Yes 
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Q7. Is the Renewal Rate % based on the ‘Cost’ or the ‘Extended Prices (less NOI)’? 

A7. Extended Prices (less NOI) 

**** ITB DUE DATE IS: May 18, 2023- 3:00 P.M... ****. 

 
___________________________________________________    _________________________________________ 

Name (Please Print)          Company Name 

__________________________________________________________   ________________________    

Signature (Authorized Representative of Company)     Date 

 

Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in s. 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or 

other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings 

under chapter 120, Florida Statutes.  (Note: Florida Statutes 120.57(3) and School Board Policy 7.701 contain 

entire procedure for filing). 


